

Extraordinary Oraka Aparima Community Board OPEN MINUTES

Minutes of a meeting of Extraordinary Oraka Aparima Community Board held in the Riverton Senior Citizen Rooms, Cnr Bath Road and Princess Street, Riverton on 14 May 2024 at 6:30 pm. (6.30pm – 6.45pm)

PRESENT

Chairperson Deputy chairperson Members Michael Weusten Neil Linscott Alby Buchanan Emma Gould Eve Welch

APOLOGIES

Councillor Don Byars Troy Holiday

IN ATTENDANCE

Community partnership leader	Stella O'Connor
Committee advisor	Rachael Poole



1 Apologies

Apologies were received from Councillor Byars and member Troy Holiday.

Moved Deputy chairperson Linscott, seconded Eve Welch and **resolved:**

That the Oraka Aparima Community Board accept the apology.

2 Leave of absence

There were no requests for leave of absence.

3 Conflict of interest

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

4 Extraordinary/urgent items

There were no extraordinary/urgent items.

5 Public participation

Muriel Johnston updated the board on some of the history of the harbour and other local identities. Ms Johnston also shared some of the challenges that the local Runaka are facing in their journey to build a new marae.



Reports

6.1 Oraka Aparima Community Board recommendation to locate giant paua shell to Koi Koi Park

Record No: R/24/5/31482

Purpose

Community partnership lead, Stella O'Connor explained that the purpose of this report was to seek recommendation from the Oraka Aparima Community Board to locate the newly refurbished giant paua shell to Koi Koi Park, which is endowment land.

Resolution

Moved Chairperson Weusten, seconded Deputy chairperson Linscott and resolved:

That the Oraka Aparima Community Board:

- a) Receives the report titled "Oraka Aparima Community Board recommendation to locate giant paua shell to Koi Koi Park".
- b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.
- c) Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not require further information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter.
- d) Recommends supporting the newly refurbished giant paua shell to be located at Koi Koi Park



6.2 Investigation into renaming of Koi Koi Park to Kohikohi Park

Record No: R/24/5/31518

Community partnership lead, Stella O'Connor explained that the purpose of this report was to seek a recommendation from the Oraka Aparima Community Board on whether it wishes to support the further investigation and potential change of spelling of the park name known as Koi Koi Park to Kohikohi Park in Riverton.

A recommendation for support has been given from the Riverton Harbour Subcommittee for the investigation and potential change of the spelling on park signage and any other reference that has Koi Koi spelling (for example the SDC website).

Council will need to approve the change of spelling of Koi Koi Park to Kohikohi Park.

Resolution

Moved Deputy chairperson Linscott, seconded Alby Buchanan

That the Oraka Aparima Community Board: and resolved:

- a) Receives the report titled "Investigation into renaming of Koi Koi Park to Kohikohi Park".
- b) Determines that this matter or decision be recognised as not significant in terms of Section 76 of the Local Government Act 2002.
- c) Determines that it has complied with the decision-making provisions of the Local Government Act 2002 to the extent necessary in relation to this decision; and in accordance with Section 79 of the act determines that it does not require further information, further assessment of options or further analysis of costs and benefits or advantages and disadvantages prior to making a decision on this matter.
- d) Recommends the further investigation and potential change of spelling of the park name known as Koi Koi Park to Kohikohi Park.

The meeting concluded at 6.45pm

Confirmed as a true and correct record of a meeting of the Oraka Aparima Community Board held on 14 May 2024.

DATE: 11 June 2024

CHAIRPERSON: